VERIDIAN

HOMES

March 23, 2015

Katherine Cornwell & Tim Parks
Planning Division

LL-100, Madison Municipal Building
215 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Madison, Wl 53701-2985

Dear Katherine and Tim:

Veridian Homes requests referral of the preliminary plat, final plat, demolition request and
rezoning request for The Village at Autumn Lake from tonight’s Plan Commission to the May
4t Plan Commission and May 19t Common Council. Veridian Homes is working with City
Staff to resolve the remaining issues with the preliminary and final plat submittals for The
Village at Autumn Lake; however, this discussion will require additional time to finalize.
Veridian Homes grants the City of Madison a 65 day extension to the review requirement for
these submittals. 2
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